
 
 

FORT LAUDERDALE/BROWARD EMA 

BROWARD HIV HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING COUNCIL 

AN ADVISORY BOARD OF THE BROWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

200 OAKWOOD LANE, SUITE 100, HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 

(954) 561-9681 • FAX (954) 561-9685 

 

Priority Setting & Resource 
Allocation Committee Meeting 
Thursday, January 19, 2023 - 9:00 -11:00 AM 

Location: Broward Regional Health Planning Council and via WebEx Videoconference 
Chair: Brad Barnes • Vice Chair: Vacant  

 

This meeting is audio and video recorded. 
 

Quorum for this meeting is 5 

DRAFT AGENDA 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 

1. Call to Order/Establishment of Quorum 

2. Welcome from the Chair 

a. Meeting Ground Rules 

b. Statement of Sunshine 

c. Introductions & Abstentions 

d. Moment of Silence 

3. Public Comment 

4. ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 19, 2023 

5. ACTION: Approval of Minutes from October 20, 2022 

6. Standard Committee Items 

a. None.  

7. Unfinished Business 

a. None. 

8. New Business 
a. Action Item 1: Reallocations/”Sweeps”- Recommend reallocations (“Sweeps”) to ensure 

sufficient core, support services, and MAI funding. (Handout A)  
i. PSRA Work Plan Activity 1.5: Monitor expenditures and allocations.  

b. Action Item 2: Review PSRA’s FY2022 Work Plan progress and approve the FY2023-2024 
Work Plan. (Handout B) 

i. PSRA Work Plan Activity 1.6 Review and approve PSRA Work Plan annually.  
c. Action Item 3: Review and approve the proposed FY2024-2025 PSRA Process timeline. 

i. (Handout C)   
PSRA Work Plan Activity 1.1 Review data relevant to the PSRA process (including 
recommendations from QMC, SOC, and CEC) on an ongoing basis.  

 
 

https://browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my.webex.com/browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my/j.php?MTID=maebb3f66d813a559c42b7902aa8eb127


9. Recipient Report 

10. Public Comment 

11. Agenda Items for Next meeting 

a. Next Meeting Date: February 16, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. Location: WebEx 

b. Next Meeting Agenda Items: 
1. Overview of the PSRA Process 
2. Broward MAI & EHE Activities Presentation 
3. Eligibility Determination (Reviewing Federal Poverty Levels for each Service Category) 

12. Announcements 

13. Adjournment 

 

For a detailed discussion on any of the above items, please refer to the minutes available at:  
HIV Planning Council Website 

 
Please complete your meeting evaluation.  

Three Guiding Principles of the Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council 
• Linkage to Care • Retention in Care • Viral Load Suppression • 

Vision: To ensure the delivery of high-quality, comprehensive HIV/AIDS services to low-income and 

uninsured Broward County residents living with HIV, by providing a targeted, coordinated, cost -effective, 

sustainable, and client-centered system of care. 

Mission: We direct and coordinate an effective response to the HIV epidemic in Broward County to  ensure 

high-quality, comprehensive care that positively impacts the health of individuals at all stages of illness. In 

so doing, we: (1) Foster the substantive involvement of the HIV-affected communities in assuring 

consumer satisfaction, identifying priority needs, and planning a responsive system of care, (2) Support 

local control of planning and service delivery, and build partnerships among service providers, community 

organizations, and federal, state, and municipal governments, (3) Monitor and report  progress within the 

HIV continuum of care to ensure fiscal responsibility and increase community support and commitment.  

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Lamar P. Fisher (Mayor)• Nan H. Rich (Vice Mayor) • Mark D. Bogen • Beam Furr • Steve 

Geller • Michael Udine • Tim Ryan • Robert McKinzie • Hazelle P. Rogers 

Broward County Website 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.brhpc.org/programs/hiv-planning-council/
http://www.brhpc.org/programs/hiv-planning-council/
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6237872/Broward-County-Health-Services-Planning-Council-Committee-Survey-002
http://www.broward.org/


 

HANDOUT A 



Activities
Responsible 

Party
Outcomes Action Steps Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

1.1 Review data relevant to the PSRA 

process (including recommendations from 

QMC, SOC, and CEC) on an ongoing 

basis.

Staff/   PSRA
Data driven PSRA 

process

a. PSRA Service Category Scorecards 

(utilization, expenditures, etc.)

b. Community input (through focus groups, CEC 

rankings and community forums, Integrated 

Committee forums, etc.)

c. Epidemiology (including incidence, prevalence, 

co-morbidities, etc.)

d. Unmet Need

e. EIIHA 

f. Implementation Plan

g. Cost data (other funders)

h. QM Care Continuum measures

i. NHAS 

j. Anticipated changes due to the ACA

X X X X x

1.2 Review How Best to Meet the Need 

language recommendations from SOC 

committee annually.

PSRA/ SOC
Data driven PSRA 

process

Review and update How Best to Meet the Need 

language recommendations from SOC 

committee.

x

1.3 Priority rank Part A and MAI service 

categories annually.
PSRA/ CEC

Complete PSRA 

process

Use data elements to inform priority ranking 

process.
X

1.4 Allocate Part A and MAI funds by 

service category annually.
PSRA

Complete PSRA 

process

Allocate Part A and MAI funds based on priority 

ranking process.
X

1.5 Monitor expenditures and allocations 

bi-annually.

PSRA/ 

Recipient 

Appropriate 

funding

Recommend reallocations (“Sweeps”) to ensure 

sufficient core funding and the distribution of 

additional funds.

X X

1.6 Review and approve PSRA Work 

Plan annually.
PSRA Process Planning Create a schedule of PSRA activities X

Activities
Responsible 

Party
Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

2.1 Assessment of the Administrative 

Mechanism training annually.
Staff/  PSRA

Ensure 

compliance

Receive training to review the required 

components and purpose of the assessment. 
X

2.2 Assessment of the Administrative 

Mechanism recommendations annually.
PSRA

Ensure 

compliance

Make recommendations for activities to include in 

the assessment of the Administrative 

Mechanism.  

X X

Objective 1: Plan, prioritize, allocate and monitor available resources and expenditures.

Objective 2:  Assess the Administrative Mechanism.

Priority Setting/Resource Allocations Committee Work Plan FY2022

The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Priority Setting/Resource Allocations Committee in achieving its objectives in the coming year. For each activity, the time period of activity is highlighted in 

blue and the completion date is noted with an “X”.

GOAL: Develop integrated PSRA process using data with input from stakeholders and consumer forums.

 

HANDOUT B 



Activities
Responsible 

Party
Outcomes Action Steps Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

1.1 Review data relevant to the PSRA process (including 

recommendations from QMC, SOC, and CEC) on an 

ongoing basis.

Staff/   PSRA
Data driven PSRA 

process

a. PSRA Service Category Scorecards 

(utilization, expenditures, etc.)

b. Community input (through focus groups, CEC 

rankings and community forums, Integrated 

Committee forums, etc.)

c. Epidemiology (including incidence, prevalence, 

co-morbidities, etc.)

d. Unmet Need

e. EIIHA 

f. Implementation Plan

g. Cost data (other funders)

h. QM Care Continuum measures

i. NHAS 

j. Anticipated changes due to the ACA

1.2 Review How Best to Meet the Need language 

recommendations from SOC committee annually.
PSRA/ SOC

Data driven PSRA 

process

Review and update How Best to Meet the Need 

language recommendations from the SOC 

committee.

1.3 Priority rank Part A and MAI service categories 

annually.
PSRA/ CEC

Complete PSRA 

process

Use data elements to inform priority ranking 

process.

1.4 Allocate Part A and MAI funds by service category 

annually.
PSRA

Complete PSRA 

process

Allocate Part A and MAI funds based on priority 

ranking process.

1.5 Monitor expenditures and allocations bi-annually.
PSRA/ 

Recipient 

Appropriate 

funding

Recommend reallocations (“Sweeps”) to ensure 

sufficient core funding and the distribution of 

additional funds.

1.6 Review and approve PSRA Work Plan annually. PSRA Process Planning Create a schedule of PSRA activities

1.7 Encourage the creation of memorandums of 

understanding between appropriate provider agencies 

that serve PWH, such as housing, transportation, 

correctional facilities, outpatient care facilities, education, 

employment, behavioral health, domestic violence 

agencies, childcare, food and nutrition, and faith-based 

communities.  (Integrated Plan 2022-2026-Strategy 

4.3.1)

PSRA
Coordination of 

Care and Services

Inquire on the status of relevant MOUs to show 

coordination of efforts in providing optimal care 

and services for PWH.

Activities
Responsible 

Party
Outcomes Action Steps Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

2.1 Assessment of the Administrative Mechanism training 

annually.
Staff/  PSRA

Ensure 

compliance

Receive training to review the required 

components and purpose of the assessment. 

2.2 Assessment of the Administrative Mechanism 

recommendations annually.
PSRA

Ensure 

compliance

Make recommendations for activities to include in 

the assessment of the Administrative 

Mechanism.  

Objective 1: Plan, prioritize, allocate and monitor available resources and expenditures. 

Objective 2:  Assess the Administrative Mechanism. 

Priority Setting/Resource Allocations Committee Work Plan FY2023-2024

The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Priority Setting/Resource Allocations Committee in achieving its objectives in the coming year. For each activity, the time period of activity is highlighted in blue and the 

completion date is noted with an “X”.

GOAL: Develop integrated PSRA process using data with input from stakeholders and consumer forums.



HANDOUT C 

Timeline for Priority Setting and Resource Allocation 
Process (FY20024-2025) 

 

DATE TASK 
RESPONSIBLE 

PARTY 
Thursday,  
January 19, 2023 
9:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M. 
 
BRHPC: In-Person 
(Voting required) 
 
 

Review and approve the proposed 
PSRA Timeline for the March 1, 
2024-February 28, 2025, Ryan White 
Part A Grant Cycle 
 
Vote to establish the PSRA Process 

PSRA Chair 
 
 

 
Thursday, February 16, 
2023 
9:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M. 
 
WebEx Videoconference 
 
 

1. Overview of the PSRA 
Process 
 

2. Broward MAI & EHE Activities 
Presentation 

 
3. Eligibility Determination 

(Reviewing Federal Poverty 
Levels for each Service Category)  

 

PCS Team 
 
 
Recipient Office 
 
 
 
Recipient Office 

Thursday, March 16, 2023 
9:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M. 
 
WebEx Videoconference 
 

PSRA Process Begins 
 

 
1. Review Service Categories (RW 

Parts A and B)   
 
2. Discuss recommendations from 

the System of Care Committee 
on How Best to Meet the Need 

a. Justification for 
recommendations 

b. Discussion for additional 
revisions to the language 

 

 
 
 
PCS Team 
 
 
PCS Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thursday, April 20, 2023 
9:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M.  
 
WebEx Videoconference 
 

1. Ryan White Funder and 
Stakeholders (Parts B, C, D, F, 
and HOPWA) Presentations 
including data related to: 
a. Client utilization 
b. Budget 
c. Provided services 
d. Notable Trends 
e. Recommendations for Part A 

Funders/Stakeholders 
(20 minutes each) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thursday, May 18, 2023 
9:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. 
 
WebEx Videoconference 
 
 
 

1. HIV Surveillance 
Epidemiological Data 
Presentation focused on: 

a. Trends in new infections 
b. Current and emerging 

priority populations 

FLDOH-BC: HIV 
Surveillance Office 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

c. Changes in demographics 
of the EMA’s HIV/AIDS 
cases 

2. Part A Client Health Outcomes 
Presentation: Analysis of Part A 
FY2022 – March 1, 2022 – 
February 28, 2023, client 
continuum of care health 
outcomes including: 

a. Viral Load Suppression 
b. Retention in Care; 

Variations by 
demographics  

3. FY2022-2023 Service Utilization 
Scorecards  

a. CQM Team reports on 
service category utilization 

4. Present Notable trends of 
Needs Assessment/Community 
Input:  

a. Consumer Data 
(Community Conversation 
Data/CEC Data/ 
Community Outreach 
Data)   

5. Review the Community 
Empowerment Committee’s 
(CEC) Rankings of Part A 
Services 

6. Complete Rankings of Service 
Categories via E-mail/Survey 
Link 

 
 
 
CQM Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CQM Team 
 
 
 
 
BRHPC Needs 
Assessment 
Consultant 
 
 
 
 
PCS Team 
 
 
 
 
PSRA Members 

Thursday, June 15, 2023 
9:00 A.M. to 11:00 P.M. 
 
BRHPC: In-Person 
(Voting required) 
 

 
1. Priority Setting:  

a. Review and vote on the 
results of PSRA’s core and 
support services ranking. 

 
2. FY2024-2025 Resource 

Allocations: 
a. Allocate Part A Core, 

Support Services & MAI 
funding based on Ryan 
White Part Recipient 
recommendations. 

 
PSRA Process Completed 

 

 
CQM Team 
 
 
 
 
RW Part A Office/ 
PCS Team/ PSRA 
Members 
 
 
 
 
 

July, August, and 
September 2023   

No Meetings 
 

 

 


	Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee Meeting
	DRAFT AGENDA


